Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:32 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-2221398-9047421
113-3262477-9462607

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 2

Total $108.63

Approved items

[x] £ Radiant Solutions Company Intelligent Heat Tape for Water Pipe Freeze Protection -
= With GlowCapTM, Built-in Thermostat, Tape Included, 10 YR Warranty, Heavy-Duty,
Self-Regulating, 120V (6 Ft)
$52.95 | Qty: 1

IDEC Corporation RY2S-UAC120V Relay; E-Mech; Gen Purp; DPDT; Cur-Rtg 3A;
Ctrl-V 120AC; Vol-Rtg 240AC; Plug-In/Solder by Idec
$18.56 | Qty: 3
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£ GIRAFFE TOOLS $3799 prime

Radiant Solutions Company
Intelligent Heat Tape for Water
Pipe Freeze Protection - With
GlowCap™, Built-in Thermostat,
Tape Included, 10 YR Warranty,
Heavy-Duty, Self-Regulating,

120V (6 Ft)

Visit the Radiant Solutions Company Store
4.5 897 ratings

$ 5 295

FREE Returns

Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00 452:85 upon approval
for the Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Size:

6 Feet

Color: Black

o CABLE WILL NOT WORK unless the integrated
thermostat is exposed to ambient temperatures below
37F. Please test cable with ice pack before installing.

o USES: Use on all types of water carrying pipe including
copper, steel, PVC, ABS, PEX and more; not for use
outdoors or inside pipes. Buy Heat Tape Pro for
outdoor applications!

e AMERICAN COMPANY: You betchat Knowledgeable,
friendly Minnesotans are ready to help with your
installation questions.

e HEAVY DUTY: No cheap heat shrink connections,
Integrated thermostat turns cable on at 379F, off at
S09F. Cable includes a 36" unheated cord (add to
stated cable length). Cable has a commercial-grade
outer jacket for longer life.

o FEATURING GLOWCAP: Qur patented intelligent cable
cap tells you the entire cable is working. No other
cable in the world has this feature!

¥ See more product details

Additional Details

Small Business

% This product is from a smali business brand.
Support small. Learn more

Customer ratings by feature

Easy to use 4.7
Value for money 4.6
Easy to install 46
Durability 4.3

See all reviews
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Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Delivery Pickup

$ 5 29
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
December 5

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
December 2. Order within 11
hrs 38 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

in Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon

Sold by Radiant Solutions
Company

Returns Returnable until Jan 31,
2024

Payment  Secure transaction
V See moie

returns

' Add to List

New {2) from
$52% & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$52.95 Add to Cart
+ $5.0% shipping
4old by: Radiant Solutions Company
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Buy it with

This item: IDEC Corporation
RY2S-UAC120V Relay; E-Mech;
Gen Purp; DPDT; Cur-Rtg 3A;...

$190

DPDT, Relay, 50760 HZ, 120
VAL, B PIN Socket

$14%

Products related to this item

ponsered €5

Omron Automation
H3CA-8-AC100/110/120
Relay; Ssr; Timing; On
Delay; Dpdt; Cur-Rtg 3.
$253.52

30E2CAT20,

OPDT {{38.89mm...
$191.31

Customers also search

IDEC RR2P-UACTI20V 10 AMP,

Electromechanical Relay
120VAC 2.25K0hm 10A

IDEC Corporation RY2S-UAC120V Relay; E-
Mech; Gen Purp; DPDT; Cur-Rtg 3A; Ctrl-V
120AC; Vol-Rtg 240AC; Plug-In/Solder by Idec

Brand: Idec
4.8

$1900

6 ratings

Connector Type Solder, Plug-In
Contact T . Dpdt ’ (’:‘CMP/
ontact Type p A
1 -
Current Rating 3 Amps P ¢ 4HE

Mounting Type
Brand

Plug in Mount
Idec

T hask s

Patio...
srinkssyy 120

$31 95 Jprime

Sponsoied

Total price: $41.82

Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.
Show details

uxcell 3Pcs TB2508 Fork Type
8 Position Terminal Strip
Connector Red 600V 25A

$) 849

Page 1 of 36

TWTADE/JTX-2C, MK2P-1
DPDT Power Relay with

IDEC RR3B-UL(
10A, Relay,

90342 Appli Parts
General Purpose

Plug~in Terminal Socket Switching Relay Double RR3BULCDC24
Base, ACT1OV (... Pole Double Throw... ULC-DC24V, PL
195 35 $22.00

$12.99 $19.19

Educational Supplies

Interlocking Cushion Mats, 12 Pack, Modular Design, Green, Drain fiegl fiom

Sealants and Lubricants

$1 900
FREE delivery December 5 - 6,

Details

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
November 30. Order within 3
hrs 50 mins., Details

Delivering to Apburn 46706 -
Update location

gq?ry

In Stock
o€
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Relay Specialties
(Authorized Distributor)

Sold by Relay Specialties
{Authorized Distributor)

Returns Returnable untit Jan 31,
2024

Payment  Secure transaction

" Add to List

New (7) from
$1576 + $2.94 shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$13.85

+4$8.02 shipping
Sold by. ControlsCentral

Add to Cart

$24.22 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: SupplyMount

$2686 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sald by: Everything Home g4
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